

TODAY IS
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2018
REGULAR Schedule:
4, PO'OKELA, RECESS,
5, 6, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

October is Bully Prevention and Breast Cancer Awareness Month. Every day in October we will have an Inspirational Thought or Quote of the day and an Action of the Day. Today's quote is "Not all forms of abuse leaves bruises". Say something nice to someone on social media.

Attention to all Po'okela classes: There is a Door Decorating contest for the next 3 Po'okela. You may use today to plan out your door and use the next two Po'okelas (17th and 24th) to decorate it. The catch is that you can only decorate it during Po'okela. The design has to be school appropriate and no vandalizing other doors. There are categories of creative, spooky, and cute. Judging is on October 30th and winners will be announced on October 31st!

Attention all Seniors. Have you submitted your URL for your Senior Project presentations? If you haven't done so, please fill out the form at: bit.ly/2019sp_stusurvey We are unable to make a schedule without your information. Mahalo.

Pumpkin Patch Fundraising needs volunteers! The Future Farmers of America will be having their 2nd FFA Pumpkin Patch Community/Fundraising event on Sat. Oct. 20th & Sun. Oct. 21st (8am-1pm on both days). They will be holding this event in one of their ag fields below the band room and they're expecting 1,000+ people over the 2 days to come up to our Pumpkin Patch again this year. If you can help us, please let Mr. Ideoka know. When we return from the Fall Break, Mr. Ideoka will give those of you who can help us more detailed information on how you can help us.

The pumpkins will be delivered to our school on Wed. Oct. 17th. We will need help after school to move the pumpkins down to the ag field. On Thurs. 10/18 and Fri. 10/19, we will need help setting up and decorating the Pumpkin Patch area.

On Sat. 10/20 and Sun. 10/21, we will need help with parking attendants, pumpkin patch helpers & movers, greeters & check-out tent staff, and snacks & refreshments tent staff. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

<u>FFA students.</u> Just a reminder that we have a meeting today at Mr. Ideoka's room during lunch so come down. See you there!

<u>The Lahainaluna High School GSA (Gay Straight Alliance)</u> will be having their first meeting of the school year today Wednesday, October 3rd at J203 (Ms. Zupancic's room) during lunch period. Hope to see you there!

Attention all Rotary Interact members. We have a meeting this Friday, October 5 at 12:25 pm in Mrs. Dicker's room J204. We will be discussing our first Interact project and assigning responsibilities for this project that you must commit to. It is crucial that you attend this meeting to remain a member in good standing. Rotarians Chuck and Skeeter will be attending this first official meeting.

Anime Club: Permission forms for this Friday's Cosplay anime night are available so come down to K-11 during recess or lunch only. Also, there is a general meeting this Friday at lunch. Thank you!

SPORTS SHORTS:

<u>Any girls interested in playing water polo?</u> If yes, we have a meeting today Wednesday October 3rd at lunch in Uncle Colin's room, X27! See you there!!

Girls Soccer:

If you are interested in being a part of the lady Luna soccer team, please come to the Lahaina Bypass field on Tuesdays and Wednesdays from 4 to 6pm. Girls in all grades 9th grade to 12th grade are welcome to come and play. For more information, contact Mia Powley at (808) 280-7439. Hope to see you there!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: BREAKFAST SLIDERS, MIXED FRUIT, AND ORANGE JUICE. LUNCH: CHEESEBURGER, SEASONED POTATO WEDGES, SALAD, FRUIT AND WHOLE GRAIN ROLL. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report 30 minutes before lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Nahonoapiilani Hefner and Taylor Henke. Thursday's monitors are: Angel Hernandez, Tepua Ho, Andrew Holcom, and Nephi Hong.